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Smart Morigages Unlimited

A Licensed Mortgage Lender

3455 Pine Ridge Road, Suite 101
Naples, FL. 34109

MEMORANDUM

Date: 8/5/08
To: Florida Dept of State — Division of Corporations

From: Kris St. Pierre
Subject: Albritton lil, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed is check #1421 in the amount of $75 to cover the cost of recording

this amendment and resignations.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 239-593-9333.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Kris St. Pierre
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Phone: (239) 593-9333 Fax: (239) 593-5403 Email:Smart@Smarthg.com

http://www.smartmtg.com



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

RESIGNATION OF MEMBER, MANAGING MEMBER OR MANAGER
FROM FLORIDA OR FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of the limited liability company as it appears on the records of the Florida Department

ALBRITTON IlI, LLC

of State is:

2. This limited liability company was organized under the laws of:

FLORIDA

3. The Florida document/registration number of this limited liability company is:

L0O5000119794
4.1, PHILLIP SMITH hereby resign asa PRESIDENT
v (Print Name of Person Resigning) (Prim Title) -
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of this limited liability company and affirm the limited liability company has been notiﬁeﬁ ot myg’
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Filing Fee: £25.00 (Required) s
Centified Copy: $30.00 (Optional)
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